Tenama County CattleWomen

Monthly Newsletter • October 2018

Volume XIV Issue 2



He's a winner!

Logan Lindeman, Westside 4-H, received a trophy from Tri Counties Bank and a \$1,000 check from Tehama District Fair. Tehama County CattleWomen presented a check for \$100 and a belt buckle. His steer graded Prime-, Hot carcass wt of 853lbs; Ribeye area of 15.5 inches; Kidney, Pelvic, Heart Fat of 2, and Backfat inches of .48, Yield Grade 2.36, and is a Gold Merit Steer, as prepared by Josh Davy, UC Cooperative Extension.



Tehama County

Farm Bureau donated the printing for this newsletter.



TCCW sponsored table at the Chamber of Commerce dinner



Oct. 4 Meeting - 12 noon

Tehama County Farm Bureau.

****Dues are due. \$40 State and Local. Mail to:

Tammy Chrisler

19800 Live Oak Road

Red Bluff, CA 96080

American National CattleWomen dues are due. \$60.00

Mail to:

ANCW

16799 Prairie Circle

El Reno, OK 73036

Oct. 16 Farm Day for 4th grade

Oct. 20 Dairyville Orchard Festival

Oct 25 Tehama CO. Farm Bureau Bus Tour of Ag

Nov. 5 Farm City Dinner

Nov. 10 Meeting - Noon, Rolling Hills Casino,

Timbers Steakhouse

Nov. 11 Luncheon, Fashion Show. Rolling Hills Casino

Tickets: \$ 30. Shelley Macdonald:

rsjwmac@sbcglobal.net, 530-529-9679

(If unavailable, your message returned as soon as possible) ** Need items for the Cowboy Pantry. baked goods, candy, plants, etc.

TCCW Meeting Minutes

September 6, 2018 • Tehama County Farm Bureau, Red Bluff

The meeting was called to order by President, Jeanne Smith, at 12:05 p.m. Flag salute, Creed followed. No introductions were made.

Approval of Minutes: Shelley Macdonald made a motion to approve the May minutes as mailed, Cathy Tobin seconded, motion carried.

Financial Report: Treasurer Renee Ewing read the Income & Expense Report for the months of May, June, July and August 2018.

Budget Report: Linda Borror not available.

Correspondence: Thank you note from Rhylee Garnson, scholarship winner. Thank you note for Sober Grad donation from Salisbury High School.

Committee Reports: Membership, Tammy Chrisler, dues are due, approximately 25 members have paid. Dues are due by November 15. Linda Johnson, gave Legislative update, Pem Lester, reported no cards sent, Sandra Merhoff stated Patty Kelly was in a rehab hospital, Shelley Macdonald reported Jackie Baker had been evacuated due to Carr Fire. Mandi Selvester-Owens, scrapbook chair, displayed some pages of the book which will be submitted. Meeting Site, Beth Chaney, stated Christmas Dinner/Installation date is December 1. Scholarship, Anne Owens, absent. Jeanne Smith reported how impressed she was with Scholarship Committee's work and the outstanding students who had applied.

Old Business:

Results of Trail Ride – Renee Ewing reported the event was on May 6 and made a profit of \$691.

Report of Fair Booth – Jeanne Smith stated we had won second place and \$60.

Report on Fair Sorting – July 19 – Renee Ewing reported the event made a profit of \$1,049.40. She would like to do it again, fair will be in May next year.

CowBelle of Year – Irene Fuller reported the bio had been complete, bracelet ordered.

Beef 'N Brew – Cathy Tobin asked for additional ticket takers, members volunteered. Beer serving will be cut-off at 9:30 this year, 30 stores pouring, and 19 beef appetizers will be served.

New Business: (President Jeanne Smith announced a change in the order of the agenda so that members could return to work).

Chamber of Commerce Dinner – Irene Fuller stated that the Chamber Dinner is Sept. 12 and she would like to see the CattleWomen decorate a table at the event, cost is \$75, she and Jean Barton are signed up to attend. Decorations will be geared to beef promotion. Board of Directors approved idea at earlier meeting; no formal vote taken. Irene will handle.

Fashion Show - Joyce Bundy stated event will be November 10, Rolling Hills Casino. Meeting with chef this week to determine menu. Need to establish a theme, Shelley Macdonald has table decorations available. Laurel Walker reported boutique booths are being requested this year; Dee Hill made several suggestions for CowBoy Pantry, she and Pem Lester will work on it.

Donation of Spurs – Jeanne Smith reported CattleWomen had ordered one set of spurs for an award at an earlier sorting and received two sets. She donated the second set of spurs to a sorting put on by two members of CattleWomen and they were donated in the name of Tehama County CattleWomen. At the earlier Board Meeting, it was voted to reimburse President Smith \$185 to reimburse her out of pocket expense.

Christmas Dinner/Installation of Officers – At previous Board Meeting, several ideas were presented for locations for dinner. Beth Chaney will work direct with Kari Dodd to select a location for the December 1 event.

Winter Dinner/Scholarship Auction – Cathy Tobin will start on the project as soon as Beef 'N Brew is over.

Tehama Museum Jubilee – Linda Johnson, booth chair, unable to attend. Beef Ambassadors do not have it on their schedule, no further action taken.

Beef Ambassador update – Kari Dodd reported that Emyli and Jacey had visited every summer SERRF site and did presentations; Jacey did the SERRF Day at the Fair and they are gearing up for Farm Day, Oct. 16. She stated they are outstanding representatives for our organization and are easy to work with.

Beef Ambassador Chair – Kari Dodd stated that she is stepping down from the Beef Ambassador chair next year since she is the incoming President.

CCW Panel Raffle – President Smith announced that she has tickets for 15 - 12' panels which will be raffled off at Convention. Cost is \$5.00 each or 5 for \$20.00, County units will received back 50% of their sales.

Announcements – New date for Tehama County Fair, May 2,3,4,5. Tehama County Farm Bureau tri-tip "drive-thru" dinner tickets available, cost is \$25 for 1/2 tri-tip roast and meal or \$50 for whole tri-tip roast and meal, Sept. 20.

November 5 is Farm-City Night. Mandi-Selvester Owens announced that she will be the CCW Social Media Chair.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Walker, Secretary

All Officers and Directors present: (all elected Officers serve as Directors as well as the 6 appointed Directors)

Board of Directors' Meeting

September 6, 2018 • Tehama County Farm Bureau

The meeting was called to order by President Jeanne Smith at 10:00 a.m. Directors present were Joyce Bundy, Michelle Blunkall, Beth Chaney, Shelley Macdonald, and Dee Hill. Kari Dodd absent.

It was announced that Chamber of Commerce Membership Dinner is September 12 and Irene Fuller had volunteered to do the decorating of the table for the event. A discussion of the purpose of the dinner followed, CattleWomen are members of the Chamber and it would be an opportunity to do Beef Promotion. Irene Fuller enters meeting, a discussion on the table decorations, items for promotion, number of tickets to donate, beef by-products brochures. Table cost is \$75, individual tickets are \$30 each and Irene Fuller and Jean Barton are going to the dinner and have purchased their own tickets. It was consensus of the Board that a recommendation be made to the membership to sponsor a table for the event. Event is budgeted as a Beef Promotion in current CattleWomen budget.

Fashion Show – Joyce Bundy not present. Linda Walker reported that there will be a meeting on Friday, Sept. 7, with Rolling Hills Casino chef to work up a menu for the Fashion Show Luncheon. Shelley Macdonald has volunteered to do ticket reservations. Event will be November 10, 2018, once menu price is settled, Shelley will make arrangements for the printing of the tickets.

Donation of Spurs – Jeanne Smith explained that she had ordered one pair of spurs for the Sorting Event and maker delivered two sets. President Smith paid for the second set of spurs and made a decision to donate them to the Franklin-Williams Sorting in the name of CattleWomen. She was reluctant to ask CattleWomen to reimburse her the cost (\$185) for the second set of spurs. After discussion, Beth Chaney made the motion to reimburse the cost of the spurs, Shelley Macdonald seconded the motion, motion carried. Decision will be announced at membership meeting to follow.

Christmas Dinner/Installation - Beth Chaney stated that the date is December 1, 2018 and she and Kari Dodd will determine the location. Several suggestions were made from the floor, Michelle Blunkall will check out Visitor's Center to see if they have any dates.

Winter Dinner/Scholarship Auction – Cathy Tobin Committee will start meetings the end of October, she is focusing on Beef 'N brew at this time.

Tehama Jubilee – Booth Linda Johnson stated she will not be available; Linda Walker stated she had sent Kari Dodd a note asking if the Beef Ambassadors would like to do it; no response from Kari at this time.

Meeting Site Locations – Jeanne Smith stated that we will set up dates and locations at the end of the year.

•• Joyce Bundy enters meeting - Fashion Show information reconfirmed. Meeting with Rolling Hills on Sept. 7 regarding "changing up the menu", discussion on pantry items for this year. Dee Hill will work with Pem Lester; Dee recommended charging even dollar amounts for ease in cash handling. Suggested items were candies and jams/jellies for the pantry. Theme for Fashion Show not confirmed at this time.

President Smith thanked Directors for their telephone vote regarding the supplying of desserts for the Jr. Livestock Buyers BBO. Beth Chaney handled the purchase for CattleWomen.

Linda Walker reminded Directors that nominations for Officers will be announced in the October Newsletter, accepted by the Nominating Committee by mail, telephone or at a regular meeting. Nominations will be closed at the November membership meeting. Based upon the nominations, a slate of officers will be presented to the membership for a vote. Installation will be at the December meeting.

President Smith spoke about the Scholarship applicants and what an experience it was to sit in on the selection process. She complimented the members serving on the Scholarship committee and stated it was a difficult job and they did outstanding. Directors spoke about the need for a press release on the scholarship winners; Beth Chaney will check with Ann Owens. Their being no further business, the Directors' Meeting adjourned.

Linda Walker, Secretary

Do the dues!

Tehama County and California CattleWomen dues for 2018-19 are due. Please mail to Tammy Chrisler, 19800 Live Oak Road, Red Bluff CA 96080.

| Name: | | Date: | |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|--|------------|
| Address: | | City: | _CA Zip: |
| Phone: | Cell phone: | | |
| E-mail: | | | |
| Newsletter will be sent e-1 | mail. If you wish a hard | copy, please mark | |
| TCCW Activities (Check | any events you would lil | ke to help with or that you are interes | ested in) |
| Beef 'n Brew | Ag in Classroom | Fashion Show/Luncheon | |
| Scholarships | 2 Man Sorting | Roundup Mixer | Fair Booth |
| Beef Ambassador | TCCW Officer | Trail Ride | |
| Winter Dinner/Scholarshi | p Fundraiser | Appetizers for Gold Coast Cutters | S |
| | • | payable to TCCW, mail to Tammy O and mail to: ANCW, 16799 Prair | |



Above: Beef N Brew judges Below: Beef N Brew crew





Tehama County CattleWomen Shirley Davis, Linda Walker, Laurel Walker, Joyce Bundy, Peggy Zane, standing: Linda Johnson, Irene Fuller, Jere Hale had over 1,900 California CattleWomen newsletters ready for mailing in one hour 35 minutes, with US postage stamp, address label and dot for closure.